Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 20:13

To: ‘Sachin Angane’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: '‘Muzaffar Mujawer'

Subject: RE: 22-055592-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Freshness PP_IN_TM | || DP & Coder Allocation
Request ||

Hi Sachin,

Confirming the receipt.
Please share the AP and Interim data .

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 562 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 562 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

Follow us on

f1&Jin

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 03:55 PM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: 22-055592-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Freshness PP_IN_TM | || DP & Coder Allocation Request | |

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the questionnaire of UL study, timeline is as follows and processing cost would be INR 20000.
Kindly have a look at it and let me know if you can handle this study.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Umashankar Mishra <Umashankar.Mishra@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 01:45 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane
<Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>

Cc: Manish Tandel <Manish.Tandel@ipsos.com>; Naveen Wadhwa <Naveen.Wadhwa@ipsos.com>; Abhilash
Pathiyaparambath <Abhilash.Pathiyaparambath@ipsos.com>; Rohan Chaudhari <Rohan.Chaudhari@ipsos.com>;
Shruti Bagwe <Shruti.Bagwe@ipsos.com>; Neha Munshi <Neha.Munshi@ipsos.com>

Subject: 22-055592-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Freshness PP_IN_TM | | | DP & Coder Allocation Request | |




